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E-mail

From: Trimbath, Jeffrey

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 5:39 PM
'I'uﬂ

Subject: RE: Thanks for article

Thank you 50 much for vour email from Sundav.,

Regarding your observations below, 1 am grateful for your counsel. We are moving clearly, but slowly, in this area given
the sensibilities. We are asking the questions that other think tanks simply are not asking, And, part of that is inviting
speakers to Heritage that will forthrightly confront the problem that you highlight. Indeed, although it was before 1 came to
Heritage, 1 have confirmed that we did have Ayaan Hirsi Ali speak here at Heritage in the fall of 2006. We also had
George Weigel speak in May of this year, and Patrick Sookhdeo in July (I believe I sent you the CD of this - let me know if
vou didn't receive it). 1 look forward to keeping you abreast of our activities to push for the promotion of liberty not only

here, but within the Islamic world as well.

[ was wondering if you might have 5 minutes for a call in the next week - is there a good time for me to call?
Thank you.

Jeff

Jefirey S Trimbath

Manager of Donor Relations, Eastern Region

<http.//www heritage.org/about/staff/Jeffrey Trimbath.cfm>

"To give away money is an easy matter and in any man's power. But to decide to whom to give it, and how large and
when, and for what purpose and how, is neither in every man's power nor an easy matter.” Aristotle



From: [

Sent: Sunday, September 07, 2008 2:16 PM
To: Trimbath, Jeffrey
subject: A need for a Policy

Jeffrey,

Just after | wrote you the last email, I read "Imprimis", "Lights out on Liberty", by Mark Steyn. And that topic is
something Heritage should ponder and give us some direction for the Nation to have as Policy.

We are in deep yoghurt and our Islamic tolerance for their radical Jihadism will submerge us unless we get a proper policy
to prevent us from allowing those within to destroy us. Our Constitution is GREAT and MUST be preserved with its Bill
of Rights! (Those poor Brits have already caved in; they are as lost as is France.)

What is Heritage doing to focus on our SURVIVAL in the face of our tolerance to let Radical Islam destroy us using
"Creeping Jihadism"?

From:

Sent: Sunday, September 07, 2008 11:36 AM
To: Trimbath, Jeffrey

Subject: Thanks for article

Jeff:

Thanks for sending me the article on Islam by your Kim Holmes, # 1097. While he was very circumspect in how he
approached the problem, I wish someone in Heritage would analyze positions and actions our nation should take to
preserve our freedoms while we are under attack by the radical Muslims.,

Has Heritage ever invited either Brigitte Gabriel or Ayaan Hirsi Ali to speak at Heritage? IF either has, then what was the
general reaction to their message(s)?
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DA: September 17, 2008

[ then asked about the status of Il pledge, and whether or notjillwould be able to commit to the $40K

next three vears as we had discussed over lunchin July.
said that

call in a month to check . T told -that [ would be glad to do this.

can't commit to this right now, hut-suggestad that I
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RE: Meeting Encounter wf'_

DA:May 21, 2009
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Call Report

TO: Files of the John E. and Sue M. Jackson Charitable Trust
FR: Jeffrey S Trimbath

RE: Visit

DA:July 23, 2009

The conversation was a bit rambling,
I news items

of ten referring to books
on the Glenn Beck show. It is therefore difficult to fr_'u:us- on

one subject,




